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Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Requirement and Availability

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Tue, Oct 18, 2022 at 9:17 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pradeep M | Instrukart <accounts@instrukart.com>

Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2022 at 08:40

Subject: Re: Requirement and Availability

To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Harika Instrukart <accounts1@instrukart.com>, Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com>


Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!

Kindly share the PI for the same.

On Tue, Oct 18, 2022 at 11:23 AM Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com> wrote:





---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 18, 2022 at 10:03 AM

Subject: Re: Requirement and Availability

To: Pradeep | Instrukart Holdings <accounts@instrukart.com>





Pradeep Sir,


Please do the needful


--

--


Know More About Us

Kind Regards,







                               
                                     


Krishna.B

KEY ACCOUNT MANAGER

 +91 7032180506

 www.instrukart.com |mkt@
instrukart.com 

 #18, Street 1A, Czech Colony, Sanath Nagar,
Hyderabad,
        Telangana, India - 500018.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Mon, Oct 17, 2022 at 12:52 PM

Subject: ***SPAM*** Re: Requirement and Availability

To: Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com>





Good morning Krishna,


Thank you for your email.


Please accept my reply, Zoey is now on maternity leave.  


Enquiries/orders can be accessed by all our office team at orders@viamed.co.uk


We currently have the Oxiquant S in stock, part number 0111275.  The price is $152 each EXW.


Please let me know if you require a proforma invoice.


Many thanks.


Kind regards


Kate Griffiths


Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.



http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582


Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd


Company registered in England, No. 01291765.


E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.


If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
-----------------




On Mon, 17 Oct 2022 at 06:25, Krishna B | Instrukart <mkt@instrukart.com> wrote:


Dear Zoey,


Greetings!!!!!


Could you please update us on the availability of 02 Nos OxiQuant S. This is very urgent.


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

                                                        
                                     


Pradeep.M
Accounts Manager


 +91 8297879721

 www.instrukart.com | accounts
@instrukart.com 

#18, Street 1A, Czech Colony,
Sanath Nagar, Hyderabad,
      Telangana, India - 500018.
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